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Rachel Gormley

From: Safeguarding <safeguarding@farnboroughairport.com>
Sent: 19 January 2024 13:53
To: Rachel Gormley
Subject: RE: EXT: AERODROME NOTICE: PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT CS_

308670, LAND AT CHOBHAM ROAD ROUNDABOUT, FRIMLEY, SURREY, GU16 8QD 
(NGR: E487991, N158473)

Hi Rachel, 
 
Thanks for sending this applicaƟon through. 
 
I can confirm that Farnborough Airport would have no objecƟon to this applicaƟon. 
 
If anything changes please let me know. 
 
Mark Herbert 
Airfield Services Manager 
 
Farnborough Airport | DD +44 (0)1252 526150 | M +44 (0)7795 961158 | www.farnboroughairport.com 
 
Help us to secure the long-term future of Farnborough Airport and its local region by providing a 
supportive comment on our planning application on the Rushmoor Borough Council website. One 
Airport. One Town. Our Future. 
 

 
 
Our privacy notice can be accessed at www.farnboroughairport.com/legal/privacy-notice 
 
This communication and the information it contains, is intended only for the person(s) and/or organisation(s) to whom it is 
addressed and may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.  
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an authorised representative, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify our DPO immediately by forwarding the email to dpo@farnboroughairport.com and delete the message and 
attachments from your system.  
 

From: Rachel Gormley <rgormley@perrywilliams.co.uk>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 15:32 
To: Safeguarding <safeguarding@farnboroughairport.com>; AviationSecurityEnquiries 
<aviationsecurityenquiries@avsec.caa.co.uk> 
Subject: EXT: AERODROME NOTICE: PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT CS_308670, LAND AT CHOBHAM ROAD 
ROUNDABOUT, FRIMLEY, SURREY, GU16 8QD (NGR: E487991, N158473) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Sir/Madam,  
  
Please find aƩached aerodrome noƟce and plans in respect of the above proposals. 
  
Kind regards, 
Rachel 
 
Rachel Gormley 
Consultant Town Planner: Perry Williams 
rgormley@perrywilliams.co.uk  
(for and on behalf of Cornerstone) 
 


